

East North East Divisional Community Safety Partnership Meeting 16th March 2012, 10:00am The Reginald Centre

Present: Tim Kingsman West Yorkshire Police (Chair)

Bev Yearwood East North East Area Support Team, LCC John Woolmer East North East Environmental Services, LCC

Vicky Fuggles Youth Service

Mike Cooper West Yorkshire Probation Service Martin Hackett South East Area Support Team, LCC

Jeremy Lunn Aire Valley Homes

Hayley Thackwray East North East Environmental Services, LCC

Martyn Stenton Safer Leeds

Neil Bowden Anti Social Behaviour Team Sarah Ross Youth Offending Service

Gillian Mayfield Targeted Services, Children Services

Leanne Manning East North East Area Support Team, LCC (Minutes)

Apologies: Steve Vowles, Jon Lund, Cllr Brian Selby, Steve Lavelle, Cllr Mitchell

		Action
1.0	Minutes of Previous Meeting	
1.1	Agreed as an accurate record.	
2.0	Matters Arising	
2.1	(Review of PACT meetings across NPT's) Update has been sent to BY so this will be circulated. All NPT areas with forums have been linked together with the exception of Crossgates	BY
2.2	Carried forward from Previous Meeting (ENEHL newsletter /POCA	sv
2.3	(Boxing Coach in Gipton and Harehills) BY to find out the name of the boxing coach for VF as some concerns have been raised.	BY
2.4	(Chapeltown CCTV) The CCTV has been agreed as ENEH have more funding and the police have also contributed. BY to check the timescales.	BY
2.5	(Operation Champions) it was agreed that each NPT will deliver a minimum of 4 per year.	
2.6	(Training for PCSO's for environmental / crime issues) The training has started and will be for 5 weeks. HC has attended and has had a input on the environmental enforcement side.	
2.7	Cfwd from previous meeting (Welfare Reforms paper that went to Area Committee) SH to circulate.	SH
3.0	Gillian Mayfield - Children's Services	
3.1	Gillian Mayfield is the newly appointed targeted services Area Lead for East North East. Jim Hopkinson who is the head of targeted services has 3 area	

Appendix 7

	A	ppendix 7
	leads in his team. GM explained that she will be working closely with clusters.	
3.2	GM explained that she will be working closely with clusters and will work with the appropriate people to try and reduce NEET's and make sure the right interventions are in place regarding the top 100 methodology	
3.3	GM explained that the troubled families unit are working with 2000 families in Leeds that are classed as troubled. How many of these 2000 families are in the East North East Area? Detailed work is taking place will pull this data together and this should be rolled out over the next couple of months. GM is happy to become representative of DCSP and will update on progress next meeting	
4.0	Burglary Update – Tim Kingsman	
4.1	TK said a massive thank you to everyone as there is currently 630 offences less than this time last year in the area. Every area apart from Gipton and Harehills has gone down whereas Gipton and Harehills are static. Further reductions need to be made for next year and work on preventing the next generation of offenders.	
5.0	Spring Initiative – Tim Kingsman	
5.1	TK explained that the pressure will be on in April/May/June because of the Olympics as there is the potential of officers going down to London so there will be less resources here. If anyone can assist over this time it will help out a lot.	
5.2	It was discussed that the Olympic torch will be coming through the area too but it is still to be confirmed where. There will need to be a PCSO/PC every 500 yards of the Olympic Torch.	
6.0	NE Division Targets 2012/13 – Tim Kingsman	
6.1	TK explained that there has been no real change on targets except from a small change on Domestic Violence from detection rate to repeat rate. TK to circulate targets.	TK
6.2	ASB and SAC are both at a low and performing well.	
7.0	Financial Constraints / Pressures 2012 -1013	
7.1	TK asked for everyone to explain the current situation in their service and any financial constraints / pressures that they are facing.	
7.2	TK – West Yorkshire Police – there will be a 15% cut in the overtime budget and also a 5-10% staffing cut.	
7.3	VF – Youth Service – there are no figures or percentages confirmed for this year as yet but not anticipating a massive cut like last year. There will be a struggle for the Youth Service to engage young people in summer activities.	
7.4	MC Drobotion the budget been't been get as yet beyover it is a warrying	
	MC – Probation – the budget hasn't been set as yet however it is a worrying time due to the reduction in probation orders.	
7.5	time due to the reduction in probation orders. MH – Area Support Team – there has been a 40% staff reduction so not expecting anymore changes. The well-being budget will remain the same.	
7.6	time due to the reduction in probation orders. MH – Area Support Team – there has been a 40% staff reduction so not expecting anymore changes. The well-being budget will remain the same. JL – Aire Valley Homes – the management structure remains lean and no cuts in jobs are anticipated therefore the same level of service will be delivered as always. The main focus for 12/13 will be tackling ASB, partnership work and debt collection.	
	time due to the reduction in probation orders. MH – Area Support Team – there has been a 40% staff reduction so not expecting anymore changes. The well-being budget will remain the same. JL – Aire Valley Homes – the management structure remains lean and no cuts in jobs are anticipated therefore the same level of service will be delivered as always. The main focus for 12/13 will be tackling ASB,	

Appendix 7

		Appendix /
	pilot.	
7.9	NB – ASB Team – Resources have been protected and commitment from	
	partners is ongoing. There are concerns supporting the evening OBA crime	
	support sessions so the more evidence we can provide regarding success	
	the better . BY spoke to ENEHL and the funding from target hardening will	
7.40	be transferred over to the new year. OBA areas have had a 20% reduction.	
7.10	SR – Youth Offending Service – 8-9% cut across the city and the priority will	
	be getting early intervention from court.	
7.11	GM – Targeted Services – targeted services are expanding from one team	
	into three.	
8.0	Environmental Improvement Zones – John Woolmer	
8.1	JW explained that the Area Committee asked the Environmental Sub Group	
0.1		
	to work up proposals for new Environmental Improvement Zones which are	
	small groups of streets or public locations where environmental conditions	
	have not improved despite a large amount of resources put into them. The	
	proposal is for 12 or 13 staff to divide into teams to work within the zones	
	looking at a similar problem solving approach for crime reduction (location,	
	victim and offender) targeting the people who are causing problems, getting	
	intelligence and speaking to landlords etc.	
	The proposal will go to the next Inner East Area Committee. All those	
	present at the meeting supported the proposals and agreed to input where	LM
	necessary - LM to circulate maps.	
8.2	The primary approved zones agreed by the sub group are:	
	Richmond Hill – Bellbrookes, Cross Green, Ivy Street Shops,	
	Kitsons/Dents/Clarks/Oxleys, Lincoln Green Square, Nowells.	
	Tritodio Denio, Ciarro, Caleyo, Elitodii Green oquare, Nowello.	
	Cintan and Harabilla Dock Hillton Mount Dovovetore Coldectes shope	
	Gipton and Harehills – Back Hilltop Mount, Bayswaters, Coldcotes shops,	
	Hovinghams and Dorsets, Karnacs, Rossalls and Nice, Lambtons,	
	Sandhurts.	
	Killingbeck and Seacroft – Boggart Hill Drive Shops, Ramshead Hill	
	Shops, South Parkway Shops.	
8.3	JW explained that once there is a better understanding of the zones and the	
0.0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	work involved then he will speak to the inspectors and link it into the tasking	
	teams as it will be intelligence led.	
8.4	JW will update the DCSP group at the next meeting on where this is up to	JW
<u> </u>	and the progress that has taken place.	
9.0	POCA Update	
9.1	BY explained that there is still £7880 in the POCA pot that needs to be	
•	spent. There are a lot of applications still coming in and are hopeful that	
	nearly/all the money will be spent by the end of the financial year. The	
	maximum funding has been reduced from £500 to £250 due to the high	
	amount of applications that were coming in. (POCA spreadsheet circulated	
	with up to date financial information and for partners to utilise in any media	
	opportunities)	
10.0	Performance Report	
10.1	The performance report was circulated to the members around the table and	
	TK said a big thank you to everyone for their help in being the best	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	performing division. TK also said that the BME satisfaction rate is also at a	
	highest.	
10.2	TK informed everyone that the person responsible for Gavin Clarks death	
I	got 33 years in prison and asked that any forthcoming intelligence regarding	
	got oo youro in pricon and dokou that any fortheoriming intolligation rough and	
	tensions to be sent to NE Police Divison.	

Appendix 7

	1	appendix /
10.3	TK to put together a key message for the end of the year saying a big thank you to everyone that can be circulated to all front line staff involved in the tasking process.	TK
11.0	Any Other Business	
11.1	BY explained there is a proposal for designated public place order for Harehills area. Ward councillors have agreed to fund via inner east area committee and given general support, legal process to be followed but hopeful will be in place for July. BY checked if there were any objections from the DCSP and there were not. BY to send map of location out. If the DPPO is successful this will mean that the whole of inner east will then be a designated public place for no drinking in public places.	ВҮ
11.2	It was discussed that there are plans for the South Team to have Environmental Improvement Zones but the key hot spots are in the Inner South Area and not within our two NE division NPT's. MH will inform as appropriate if further zones are agreed.	
12.0	Next DCSP Meeting	
12.1	24 th May 2012 – 2pm – 4pm at The Reginald Centre.	